
 

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22 • MR. JOHN POTHAST, SUPERINTENDENT 

                       6411 N. ROBERT ROAD, PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86314 • PHONE  928.759.4000  FAX  928.759.4020 

 

 
 

GOVERNING BOARD MEETING 
 

Tuesday, May 11, 2021 
 

Glassford Hill Middle School 
6901 Panther Path 
Prescott Valley, AZ  

 
 
 

Regular Session @ 6:30 
 
 
 
 

Official Copy 

 
 
 

Mr. John Pothast, Superintendent 
 
 

Richard Adler, President 
Paul Ruwald, Vice President 

Suzie Roth, Member  
Ryan Gray, Member 

Corey Christians, Member 
 
 

 



Regular Session May 11, 2021                                                              Page 1 of 3 
 

 
HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22 

“To provide a comprehensive, world-class education for all students” 
 

NOTICE OF COMBINED PUBLIC MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION OF THE 

GOVERNING BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
Notice is hereby given that the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 will convene during a 
meeting open to the public on May 11, 2021, at Glassford Hill Middle School, located at 6901 Panther Path, 
Prescott Valley, Arizona.  This meeting will also be live-streamed, as we begin our transition back to the traditional 
in-person only meetings.   
 

** ATTENDEES ARE ENCOURAGED TO WEAR A FACEMASK** 
 

 If authorized by a majority vote of the members of the Governing Board, any matter on the Open Meeting 
Agenda may be discussed in executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice thereon, pursuant to 
A.R.S. 38-431.03 (A)(3).  The Board may also vote to convene in executive session to review and discuss issues 
marked with an asterisk (*). These sessions are not open to the public; however, Board decisions will be made in 
open public assembly. 

 Members of the HUSD Governing Board who are not able to attend in person may participate via an electronic 
medium. 

 The Agenda may be revised up to twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting.  Revisions will be posted at the 
HUSD District Office located at 6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona, and on the district website 
www.humboldtunified.com and go to the Governing Board Tab. 

 Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by 
contacting Samantha Bartmus at (928)759-5007 or samantha.bartmus@humboldtunified.com.  Requests should 
be made as early as possible to arrange the accommodation.   

 Members of the public wishing to address the Board are requested to complete a Public Participation Form 
provided at the entrance of the meeting area. 

 Discussion by the Board is limited to items posted on the agenda. 

 

** ATTENDEES ARE ENCOURAGED TO WEAR A FACEMASK** 
 

AGENDA 
 
6:30 REGULAR SESSION 
 

1.         WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER 
 
2.       PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY 

 
3.       ROLL CALL 

 
4.       AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT 
 
5.       CURRENT EVENTS  

  A.   Board 
 B.   Superintendent 

 
 6.      CELEBRATING SUCCESSES  
Pages 1-6 A.  Recognition of the 2021 HUSD Retirees – Kort Miner, Assistant Superintendent of Operations,
    and Richard Adler, Governing Board President 
  
 7. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  

Participation is reserved for members of the public who have submitted a completed Public 
Participation Form. Total length of time shall not exceed 30 minutes.  Individual times shall not 

POSTED 

5-6-2021 

3:00 p.m. 

http://www.humboldtunified.com/
mailto:samantha.bartmus@humboldtunified.com


Regular Session May 11, 2021                                                              Page 2 of 3 
 

exceed 5 minutes (Policy BEDH).  When addressing the Board, speakers are to state their name and 
subject into the microphone so that their statements may be properly recorded.   
 
Members of the Board may not discuss items that are not specifically on the agenda.  Therefore, 
pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.01(H), action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to 
directing staff to study the matter, responding to any criticism or scheduling the matter for further 
consideration and decision at a later time. 

 
 8. CONSENT ITEMS 

This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel 
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District, 
and student and/or staff travel.  Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may 
be reviewed at the District office.  Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent 
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda 
item. 
 

Pages 7-10 A.   Governing Board Meeting Minutes of April 13, 2021 (audio recording is posted on the District’s        
…...website at www.humboldtunified.com) 

 
Pages 11-16 B. Personnel Recommendations 
 
Pages 17-166 C. Financial/Business 
   1.  Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $ 973,249.31 
   2.  Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $ 2,997,847.81 
 
Pages 167-174 D. Monthly Budget Report 
 
Pages 175-178 E. Monthly Student Activities Report 
 
Pages 179-182 F.   Request for ratification of expenditures for Contracts, Work Agreements and supplementals for  
   March 2021. 
   
Pages 183-184 G. Request for approval to renew the Fleet Fuel Card System, Multi-Term Contract with Diesel 

…...Direct West Inc. 
 
Pages 185-188 H. Request for approval to renew the agreement between HUSD and Advancement Via Individual 

Determination (AVID). 
 
Pages 189-192 I. Request for approval for the annual renewal for auditing services provided by Heinfeld Meech,   

….. PC 
 
Pages 193-194 J. Request for approval for membership with Cooperative Purchasing Memberships for the FY 22 

 
Pages 195-206 K. Request for approval to transfer obsolete books within the Yavapai Library Network. 
  
Pages 207-208 L. Gifts and donation 
 
 9.  DISCUSSION ITEMS (no action will be taken) 
Pages 209-216 A. 2020-2021 School Health Advisory Council (SHAC) Annual Report 
  
Pages 217-218 B. Fentanyl Workgroup Update 
 
Pages 219-222 C.  Refinancing of Bonds – Closing Numbers 
 
Pages 223-232 D. Discussion of the Board’s issues of importance for consideration by the Arizona School Boards 

Association as their focus of legislative effort for fiscal year 2021-22 
 
Pages 233-234 E. Humboldt Unified School District’s Pandemic Update 



Regular Session May 11, 2021                                                              Page 3 of 3 
 

 10. ACTION 
Pages 235-236 A. Request for approval of temporary suspension of Policy BGB – Policy Adoption. Under the  

…...authority of Governing Board Policy BGF (Suspension/Repeal of Policy), the Board may 
……consider suspending Governing Board Policy BGB, as it pertains to a first and second reading of 
……adjustment to policy, for the purpose of addressing item 10B on this agenda. 

   
Pages 237-242 B.  First Reading and request for adoption of Policy Advisory 679 as presented and recommended 

by Arizona School Boards Association 

 PA 679 Policy IKFB Graduation Exercises  
 
Pages 243-246 C. Approve 2021-2022 Classified Work Agreement Language. 
 
Pages 247-252 D.  Approve  to issue 2021-2022 Work Agreements to current 2020-2021 Classified Employees. 
 
Pages 253-254 E. Approve to add male volleyball to BMHS athletics. 
 
Pages 255-262 F. Request to approve the MOU between HUSD and West Yavapai Guidance Clinic for the use of 

School-Based Counseling Services  
 
Pages 263-278  G. Final 20-21 Budget Revision 2. 
 
 11. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
  A.  Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:   
 

 
 12.      ADJOURNMENT 
 

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings (with the exception of materials relating to possible executive sessions) are available at 
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a meeting.  Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up.  
Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com; on the home page, go to the School Board tab →Board Packets →Select Year 
→Select Meeting Date.  (Note: Large packets may be saved in multiple sections). 
 
 

June 8, 2021 
June 29, 2021 
July 13, 2021 
August 10, 2021 

6:30 PM 
6:30 PM 
6:30 PM 
6:30 PM 

Regular Meeting 
Special Meeting 
Regular Meeting 
Regular Meeting 

@ Transportation Building 
@ Transportation Building 
@  Transportation Building 

@  TBD 

http://www.humboldtunified.com/






 
 

 

 
 

 

RESOLUTION 

Adopted by the Governing board 

Of the Humboldt unified school district 

May 11, 2021 

 

Honoring 

HUSD RETIRING STAFF 

 

WHEREAS, Ms. Dyan Yeutter retired at the end of this school 

year after completing a year of outstanding service, as an 

Science Teacher at Bradshaw Mountain Middle School. 

WHEREAS, Ms. Tracy Hefley retired at the end of this school 

year after completing a year of outstanding service, as a Special 

Education Teacher at Humboldt Elementary School. 

WHEREAS, MR. Kevin Schwartz retires at the end of this 

school year after completing three years of outstanding 

service, as a Bus Driver in the Transportation Department. 

WHEREAS, Ms. Annamaria Love retires at the end of this 

school year after completing four years of outstanding service, 

as a MSP Aide at Mountain View Elementary School. 

WHEREAS, Ms. Deborah Kincaid retired at the end of this 

school year after completing four years of outstanding service, 

as a Instructional Specialist in the Special Services Department. 

WHEREAS, Ms. Valerie James retired in March of this school 

year after completing six years of outstanding service, as a 

Speech Pathologist for the Special Services Department. 

WHEREAS, Ms. Dianne Rucker retired in January of this 

school year after completing six years of outstanding service, 

as an Occupational Therapist for the Special Services 

Department. 

3



 
 

 

WHEREAS, Ms. Lisa Grell retired at the end of this school 

year after completing six years of outstanding service, as a 

Special Education Teacher at Bright Futures Preschool. 

WHEREAS, Ms. Trudy Gruver retired at the end of this school 

year after completing seven years of outstanding service, as a 

Fine Arts Teacher at Bradshaw Mountain High School. 

WHEREAS, Ms. Linda Ulrich retired in May 2020 after 

completing eight years of outstanding service, as a Language 

Arts Teacher at Bradshaw Mountain Middle School. 

       WHEREAS, Ms. Susan Gunn retired at the end of this school year 

after completing eight years of outstanding service, as a Special 

Education Bus Driver in the Transportation Department. 

WHEREAS, Mr. Marc Mony retired at the end of this school year 

after completing eight years of outstanding service, as a MSP Aide at 

Lake Valley Elementary School. 

       WHEREAS, Ms. Margaret Rogers retired in May 2020 after 

completing nine years of outstanding service, as a Title 1 Aide at Lake 

Valley Elementary School. 

       WHEREAS, Ms. Julie Chisholm retired at the end of this school 

year after completing ten years of outstanding service, as a MSP Aide 

at Humboldt Elementary School. 

      WHEREAS, Mr. Fred Pamer retired at the end of this school year 

after completing eleven years of outstanding service, as a bus driver 

in the Transportation Department. 

      WHEREAS, Mr. Richard Kenner retired at the end of this school 

year after completing fourteen years of outstanding service, as the 

Lead Maintenance Custodian at Liberty Traditional School. 

       WHEREAS, Mr. Ken Murphy retired at the end of this school year 

after completing sixteen years of outstanding service, as a Bus 

Driver in our transportation Department. 

       WHEREAS, Ms. Maria Castro retired in November 2020 after 

completing twenty-one years of outstanding service, as a Title 1 Aide 

at Mountain View Elementary School. 

       WHEREAS, Ms. Laurie Schreffler retired in July 2020 after 

completing twenty-six years of outstanding service, as a 1st grade 

teacher at Granville Elementary School. 

      WHEREAS, Ms. Mary Soriano retired in August 2020 after 

completing thirty years of outstanding service, as a MSP Aide at 

Bradshaw Mountain High School. 

4



 
 

 

       WHEREAS, Ms. Olga Moran retired June 2020 after completing 

thirty-two years of outstanding service, as the Food and Nutrition 

Manager at Humboldt Unified School District.  

       WHEREAS, Ms. Nancy Vallely retired at the end of this school 

year after completing thirty-two of outstanding service, as a CNA 

Skills Teacher at Bradshaw Mountain High School. 

        

WHEREAS, Ms. Rebecca Cooley retired January of this school 

year after completing thirty-four years of outstanding service, as 

the Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent and Governing 

Board at Humboldt Unified School District. 

 

        NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that this Governing 

Board expresses its sincere appreciation to these outstanding 

individuals for their contribution to the academic mission of the 

Humboldt Unified School District. 

FURTHERMORE BE IT RESOLVED that this Governing Board 

extends to our retirees best wishes for the future. 

 

Governing Board Members 

Mr. Richard Adler, President 

Mr. Paul Ruwald, Vice President 

Ms. Suzie Roth, Member 

Mr. Ryan Gray, Member 

Mr. Corey Christians, Member 

5











































































































GIFTS & DONATIONS – May 11, 2021 

 Karen Davis 
 Donated a Kid Kart – adapted stroller to the Bright Futures Preschool 
 With a donor’s value of $3500.00 
 
 Malia Misbach 
 Donated 2 Robotics Kits to Mountain View Elementary School 
 With a donor’s value of $75.00 
 
 Pierce Property Management  
 Donated T-Shirts to the Junior Optimist International Club at Liberty Traditional 
 With a donor’s value of $201.39 
 
 Steve & Monica Irwin 
 Donated a Ludwig Drum Set & a Keilwerth Tennor Saxophone to Bradshaw Mountain High School  
 With a donor’s value of $2650.00 
 
 Michelle Watne 
 Donated a monetary gift in the amount of $200.00 to Bradshaw Mountain Middle School 
 
 Kathee Johnson 
 Donated shirts, sweaters, pants & jackets to the Family Resource Center 
 With a donor’s value of $400.00 
 
 Marilynn Gingrich 
 Donated clothing and shoes to the Family Resource Center 
 With a donor’s value of $250.00 
 
 Mandy Ellis w/ Coleman Ellis Enterprises, LLC 
 Donated 20 Caps, Gowns, Tassels & 2021 Signet Charms to the BMHS & Family Resource Center 
 With a donor’s value of $900.00 
 
 Erica Tenette 
 Donated clothing to the Family Resource Center 
 With a donor’s value of $100.00 
 
 Keri Shoemaker 
 Donated a Panera Bread Breakfast for the staff at GHMS 
 Donated to the GHMS PTO for the 8

th
 Grade dance and Classroom 

 With a donor’s total value of $426.00 

 
  

 

 

 

208

















































































































10G

264



265




























	Cover Sheet
	Agenda 05-11-2021 Regular Meeting
	DO-ADMIN-K21050613551



